Reset e-Billing Password

If you have found that your password has expired or forgotten your password please follow the
instructions below.

eBilling A system

1. Type inyour user name.

Click on the Iinl\

Username [lswoope|

Password |

Forgot your password or need a password reset?

An email has been sent to you. Please follow the instructions to
reset your password.

2. You will see this message appear.

3. Go to your email and check your inbox and junk mail for an email from DDS
mailer@dds.ca.gov

4. Open the email and will look like below.

From: DDS <mailer @dds. ca.gov> Sent: Tue 9/4/201211:47 AM
To: Amy Medina

Cc

Subject: Request for E-Billing Password Reset

Please click on the following link to reset vour password. The link will take vou to the eBilling System launch page. Press the Launch Application
button and follow the prompts to enter a new password.

Note: this link will expire 24 hours from the time this email was sent.

Click here to reset vour ebilling password

5. Click the link. J\

6. Then click “LAUNCH APPLICATION”. | it

eBilling A system

7. Now you will be able to reset your
password. Make sure you enter

New Password carefully as it is case sensitive.
Re-Type Password Save Password |

Click save password. This will log you
onto e-Billing as well.
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